From: Fowler, David

Sent: 24 June 2019 10:56

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Review of Air Quality Issues 2019 R2.pdf
Attachments: Review of Air Quality Issues 2019 R2.pdf

Please upload objection. 2019/2375/P.
Thanks,

David

David Fowler
Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

LHES

From: Andrew Neale [
Sent: 13 June 2019 16:41

To: Fowler, David

Cc: Charlotte Gra

Subject: Review of Air Quality Issues 2019 R2.pdf

Dear David,

I enclose SW Enviro’s Review of Air Quality Issues.

They conclude that, considering the sensitivity of the receptors , it would be irresponsible of Camden to grant
planning for a school at this site.

[ trust this report will be taken fully into account and the appropriate recommendation made.

Regards

Andrew Neale

On behalf of HCRD



